S.87-51

FOR INFORMATION
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Senate FROM: J.W.G. Ivany,
Chair, SCAP

SUBJECT: Faculty of Arts DATE: Nov.19, 1987
Breadth Requirements ‘
Reference: SCUS 87-39

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Committee on Undergraduate
Studies approved the editorial changes, as set out in $.87-51, to the
Faculty of Arts breadth requirements to accommodate the reorganization
of the Department of Languages, Literatures & Linguistics into separate
departments.
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e recommendation follows from the need to adai the
wlty breadth requirements to accord with the prevailing
ucture of departments within the university. (ne eftect
thi ] will iclude non-program languages,

b anc ian, from inclusion within an
ntified depar-tment. However , the bhreadth reqguirements
mit students to count cour s not clearly within
artments by permission of the Dean of darts Office. Such
mission will be givern routinely for language courses

re the student’'s record demonstrates a reasonable
tribution of work outside language instruction.
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